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Dear Sirs

App3/2019/0217 Land off Ribblesdale View Chatburn

Variation of condition 9 (tree protection measures) from planning permission
3/2018/1179 to allow replacement of sycamore T2 with new tree planting
scheme.

The proposal raises no highway concerns and | would therefore raise no objection to
the proposal on highway grounds

Yours faithfully

Dave Bloomer

Highways Development Support
Lancashire County Council
03001236780

Sue Harper
Interim Director of Community Services
Cuerden Way e Bamber Bridge e Preston ¢ PR5 6BS



